
 

*UPDATE - RCA NOW AVAILABLE* 

 

The DSB would like to advise that the Root Cause Analysis (RCA) document (located here) has 

now been published in relation to FIX API Disconnection and “Something went wrong” errors 

encountered by ReST users on 15th February 2021.  A summary of incidents and associated RCA’s 

are available on the operational status page on the DSB’s website. 

  

Please contact DSB Technical Support if you have any further questions in relation to this issue. 

 

Regards, 

DSB Technical Support Team  

 

 

 

  

 

 

18 February 2021 

 

  

 

DSB Production Issue Monday 15th February 2021 

 

   

To all DSB Users, 

  

On Monday the DSB sent out a notification to the DSB’s FIX user community to advise 

that some FIX users had experienced disconnections from the DSB’s services at 

11:27am UTC.  Subsequently, some other users also received intermittent errors when 

making creation or search requests.  Both service issues were resolved on Monday, the 

FIX issue by 3pm UTC and the intermittent errors issue by 7.30pm. 

https://anna-dsb.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9d7b57dd3f8153971eb6adc37&id=5257544296&e=5946bfd091
https://anna-dsb.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9d7b57dd3f8153971eb6adc37&id=cbf6307cc2&e=5946bfd091
https://anna-dsb.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9d7b57dd3f8153971eb6adc37&id=0ffed8e19e&e=5946bfd091


 

  

We would like to apologise to the DSB users impacted by this issue for the disruption 

that this has caused. We have launched a root cause analysis investigation and this 

email provides an interim status update. 

  

The DSB has identified the cause to be an infrastructure issue within the estate of our 

Service Provision Partner.  This issue was not specific to the DSB as it also affected 

other clients of the Service Provision Partner. The DSB is now working closely with its 

Service Provision Partner to identify the root cause and we will provide a further update 

on this issue once the investigation with the external vendor has concluded. 

  

Kind regards, 

DSB Technical Support Team 
 

 

  

 

 


